
DATE: 
LOCATION: 

TIME: 

12:30 

1:30 - 1:40 
1:40 - 1:50 
I :50 - 2:30 

2:30 - 3:00 
3:00 - 3:10 
3:10 - 3:30 

3:30 - 3:50 

3:50 - 4:15 
4:15 - 4:30 

Cape Light Compact 
Executive Committee & 

Governing Board Meeting 

Wednesday, July 13,2016 
Innovation Room, Open Cape Building 
3195 Main Street, Bamstablc County Complex 
12:30 - 4:30 p.m. 

AGENDA 

Open Session Vote on entry into Executive Session pursuant to M.G.L. c. 30A 
§21(a)(3) and (a)(IO) to discuss: 
1. Update on Compact and NGRID Agreement for Natural Gas Heated Homes 
2. Litigation strategy discussion regarding Electric Distribution Companies and 

Interstate Natural Gas Pipeline Capacity Contracts, DPU 15-181, DPU 16-05 
and DPU 16-07; and 

3 .. Litigation strategies related to Grid Modernization and Plans filed by 
Massachusetts Distribution Companies (DPU 15-120 and 15-122) 

Public Comment 
Approval of Minutes 
Energy Efficiency - Commercial & Industrial Program 
I. Presentation on New Construction Program, W cidt Group 
2. Discussion on C&Ilncentives, Margaret Song 
Power Supply Discussion on RECs and RPS requirements, Austin Brandt 
Treasurer's Report: Potential Vote to Ratify Treasurer's Approval of Contracts 
Chairman's Report: 
1. New Board Member Packets 
2. Discussion of June Meeting with Representative Hunt 
Administrators' Report: 
Discussion and Potential Vote on Implementation of FY 17 COLA and Salary 
Reserve 
Update on Administrative Services Agreement 
Legislative Update - Energy Bill Overview 
Update on Insurance Coverage 
Overview of Revised Public Records Law, Jeff Bernstein 
Board Member Update (Reserved for Updates on Member Activities the Chair 
Did Not Reasonably Anticipate Would be Discussed - No Voting 



Draft i'vlinutcs subject to ~.:orn:ction, addition and Committcc' Board Approntl 

Cape Light Compact 
Governing Board and Executive Committee 

Open Session Meeting Minutes 
Wednesday, June 8, 2016 

The Cape Light Compact Governing Board and Executive Committee met on Wednesday, June 8, 2016 in the 
Innovation Room, Open Cape Building, Barnstable County Complex, 3195 Main Street, Barnstable MA 02630 
at 2:00p.m. 

PRESENT WERE: 

I. Joyce Flynn, Chair, Yannouth 
2. Robert Schofield, Vice-Chair 
3. Peter Cocolis, Treasurer, Chatham 
4. Ronald Zweig, Secretary, Falmouth 
5. Richard Toole, Member at Large, Oak Bluffs- by phone 
6. David Anthony, Barnstable 
7. Deane Keuch, Brewster 
8. Brad Crowell, Dennis at 2:10 
9. Fred Fenlon, Eastham 
IO.Valerie Bell, Harwich 
11. Chris Galazzi, Orleans at 2:06 
12. Joshua Peters, Sandwich 
13. Joseph Buteau, Truro 
14. Richard Elkin, Wellfleet 
15. Sue Hruby, West Tisbury 
16. Sheila Lyons, Barnstable County at 2:25 

LEGAL COUNSEL 

JeffBemstein, Esq., BCK Law, PC 

STAFF PRESENT: 

Maggie Downey, Administrator 
Austin Brandt, Power Supply Planner 
Meredith Miller, Evaluation Manager 
Phil Moffitt, Residential Manager 
Lindsay Henderson, Analyst 
Margaret Song, C&I Proh'Tam Manager 
Linda Ste11a, Administrative Assistant 

PRESENTER: 

Liz Argo, CVEC, Manager, Programs & Administration 

ABSENT Wt:RE: 

17. Paul Pimentel, Edgartown 
18. John Ally, Dukes County 
19. Thomas Donegan, Provincetown 
20. Michael Hebert, Aquinnah 
21 . Tim Carroll, Chilmark 
23. Mashpee- vacant 

Members physically present: 15 
Members present by phone: 1 

Chr. Flynn called the meeting to order at 2:02p.m. stating the Meeting Notice/Agenda had been duly posted on 
the Cape Light Compact website in accordance with the Open Meeting Law. The Chair acknowledged remote 

{~l(,l' !.i•:.IJ.· ('uiJ!f':t.·t 1-".\t','Jifl'·~·(·,,,,t, 1 r'-~ L\ (,,u, n ':/; r t!' 
.lt11r,· s. :u/1i 11.-,·tirr.:.: llo•!ll,' 



Draft !'vli nutcs subject to corrcdion. addi tion and Committc(.: IBoanl Appnwal 

participation of R. Toole who was unable to attend in person due to other obligations. She also inquired if 
anyone was recording the meeting, which there wnsn ' t. 

P UBLIC COl\li\IENT 

There were no members of the public present. 

CONSIDERATION OF MEETING MINliTES 

The Board considered the May 11, 20 16 Meeting Minutes. D. Alllhony mo\'ed the Board vote to accept the 
minllles, s e,·onded by R. Elkin and l'oJed by roll call as .follows: 

1. D. Anthony - Barnstable yes 9. J. Peters- Sandwich yes 
2. R. Schofield - Bourne yes 1 0. J. Buteau - Truro yes 
3. D. Keuch - Brewster yes II. R. Elkin - Wellfleet yes 
4. P. Coco lis - Chatham yes 12. S. Hruby - W Tisbury abs 
5. F. Fenlon - Eastham yes 13. J. Flynn - Yannouth yes 
6. R. Zweig - Falmouth yes 
7. V . Bell - Harwich yes 
8. R. Toole - Oak Bluffs yes 

Motion carried in the qfflrmative (12-0-1) 

TRJ.;ASURER'S REPORT 

P. Cocolis mentioned the Energy Efficiency MUNIS detail was not received from Barnstable County, as they 
arc busy at the end of the fiscal year. He stated that the opernting fund budget has not changed much from last 
month, and that this budget ends at the end of June. P. Cocolis stated that about 75% of the budget has been 
spent so far. He reminded the Board that; consistent w ith the auditors · direction, money left over will go back 
into Power Supply Reserve Fund. 

C. Galazzi arrived at 2:06pm. 

P. Cocolis reviewed the Contract Summary sheet listing Contracts and Amendments he has approved, for the 
period of May 11 through June 6, which have been forwarded to the County Commissioners for execution and 
requested the Board vote to ratifY his actions. 
P. Coco/is moved the board vote to ratifi.' the actions of the Compact Treasurer re/atire to Compact coil tracts 
fi"om May 1 I. 2016tlzrough June 6, 2016. The Compact Administrator is authorized and directed /o take all 
actions necessm:l' or appropriate to implement this \'ole and to execute and delil ·er all documellls as may be 
necesswy or appropriate to implcmellf this vote, seconded by R. Sclzqfle/d and \'Oted by roll call as.(oll01rs: 

1. D. Anthony - Barnstable yes 
2. R. Schofield - Bourne yes 
3. D. Keuch - Brewster yes 
4. P. Coco lis - Chatham yes 
5. F. Fenlon - Eastham yes 
6. R. Zweig - Falmouth yes 
7. V. Bell - Harwich yes 

Motion carried in the affirmative (1 4-0-0) 

= } . •g &· I ;:; )pj ·S )It 

( tl L I '.:.''' ( ·~~- 'i'. ! , •. h lli,'h\' ( .(JI/JJIJ;l; .... ,: t\.. ( Ji)l ( 1
; l' •i' ._: I>,, J 

./o,1. \ _., ,,,, \/., 1,1..: \lull!:, 1 

8. R. Toole - Oak Bluffs yes 
9. C. Galazzi - Orleans yes 
10. J. Peters - Sandwich yes 
II. J. Buteau - Truro yes 
12. R. Elkin - Wellfleet yes 
13. S. Hruby - W Tisbury yes 
14. J. Flynn - Yarmouth yes 

4' 



Draft Minutes subject to corn.:clion, addition and Commiltcc' Board Approval 

B. Crowell arrived at 2:10pm. 

CHAIRi\IAN'S REPORT 

Chr. Flynn announced that today was the 2"11 Annual celebrate Compact Staff Day, to recognize the hard work 
by all staff members. She mentioned that she will work with staff to include more helpful infonnation for board 
members' folders' and for them to think what they may like to see. M. Downey stated that she will add the 
Board Members roles and responsibilities. 

C&l UPDATE 

M. Song updated the board members as to her visiting towns and meeting with DPW and Energy Committee 
members, regarding the energy efficiency programs. She extended an invitation for others to contact her if they 
would like to meet. She asked that the board members could contact her directly, if they had any questions. M. 
Song drew attention to an item that will be on the next board meeting for discussion. She stated that historically 
the commercial programs have been cost-effective and that they have tried to stay under $1 per kWh. She has 
been working on municipal projects to ensure that they are cost-effective; however, the cost per kWh is higher, 
meaning that there is a potential to spend the budget at faster rate. M. Song stated that the Compact has done a 
lot ofwork with the municipalities since 2001 , so the projects that are coming forth are larger, more expensive 
projects. P. Cocolis asked where the dollar figure came from, and M. Song stated that it was a staff decision to 
stay under $1 per kWh. She said that the projects that the towns bringing to the Compact, the Compact needs to 
be aware of cost effectiveness. R. Zweig asked that BCR be explained and how is it defined. B. Crowell asked 
how the Compact calculates the cost of supply. M. Song stated that she will address these questions at the next 
board meeting. She also mentioned that a Compact vendor, The Wcidt Group, will be at the next meeting to 
discuss the new construction program. 

CVEC REPORT 

Liz Argo gave an overview of CVEC and a report on where CVEC is. She presented the savings and earnings 
from their projects from 3/ 111 5-2/29/ 16. L. Argo stated that, although not running the whole year, there are 
costs and benefits with no cash investment by the towns. The net savings are almost $2 million. L. Argo noted 
the CVEC A wards and accomplishments for last year. 
Sheila Lyons entered at 2:25p.m. 
L. Argo stated CVEC is helping towns figure out net metering credits. D. Anthony said Barnstable has been 
recognized out of27 communities for its use of solar. L. Argo stated that it's a good thing for Barnstable but 
that the Compact and CVEC should get the recognition. 
L. Argo went back to 13 to 15 towns asking for adder to continue to maintain its services for all participants at 
the current level. They said yes, though not in time for FY 17; and that they will be reconsidered for FY 18. R. 
Zweig asked what the return on investment was for these projects. M. Downey stated that it is believed that the 
ratepayers initial investment of approx. $3 million has been surpassed in savings to the Towns, who in tum pass 
those savings along to all rate payers. She stated that she doesn't have the construction numbers as those are the 
private companies' information. 

POWER SUPPL\' DISCUSSION 

M. Downey stated that many other aggregators have decided to go greener with their supply (above the 
requirement of Renewable Portfolio Standards (RPS), and that the Board will be considering and discussing this 
option over the next several months. It was noted that the aggregators that have elected this option, at times, 
have higher electric rates than utility basic service. 

c .. ~'1'~· I , . .:fa ( 'on:r '' r f"' t, ,. 1 ~ ( ·o,JJn:r :.'l'L t\ t ;o ~ ( .,.,,, 1;~ i), ,,,.cf 
);;!It",\ _'1,/11 \/.·, 1111.: 1/1./11 ' 



l 

Dratl i~vlinu tcs .subject to corn.:d ion. addition and CommittccfBoanl Appnwal 

A. Brandt made a presentation to the Board explaining what a renewable energy certificate (REC) is and how it 
relates to the renewable portfolio standard (RPS). R. Elkin asked what the risk was to existing contracts due to a 
legislation change. J. Bernstein stated that typically changes would not affect contracts that have already been 
done. C. Galazzi asked about the mix of electricity that comes to the Cape and the reporting of it. A. Brandt 
stated that ConEdison Solutions and NextEra have disclosure labels that are published monthly that has the mix 
infonnation for the region but not specifically what comes to the Cape. A. Brandt stated that at next board 
meeting he would talk about voluntary green programs and different types of RECs. 

ADi\IINISTRATOR'S REI'OIH 

• FY 17 Operating Budget 
M Downey stated that the only change to the operating budget from last month was to the subscription 
line item. D. Anthony asked if the legal budget had capacity for any change in case of overage. M. 
Downey stated that yes there is enough capacity, but if a major rate case occurred then no. D. Anthony 
that because that line item is over 25% of budget, it would be a good idea to know what is happening. M 
Downey will give a quarterly report. 

R. Toole dropped off caU at 3:30pm 

P. Coco/is mo1•ed that the Board vote to appropriate the! Cape Light Compact FY 17 Operating Budget in the 
amount ~{ $892.347.23, seconded by R. Sclw.ficld a11d l 'ated by roll call as fol/oll's:. 

I. S. Lyons - Barnstable County yes 
2. D. Anthony - Barnstable yes 
3. R. Schofield - Bourne yes 
4. D. Keuch - Brewster yes 
5. P. Cocolis - Chatham yes 
6. B. Crowell - Dennis yes 
7. F. Fenlon - Eastham yes 
8. R. Zweig - Falmouth yes 
9. V. Bell - Harwich yes 
1 0. R. Toole - Oak Bluffs dropped off 

Motion carried in tlze q{{irmative (15-0-0) 

11. C. Galazzi - Orleans 
12. J. Peters - Sandwich 
13. J. Buteau - Truro 
14. R. Elkin - Wellfleet 
15. S. Hmby - W Tisbury 
16. J. Flynn - Yannouth 

yes 
yes 
yes 
yes 
yes 
yes 

• M. Downey stated that she attended the C3E Symposium - Women in Energy in Cali fornia the week 
before and that it was a great event. 

R. Toole dialed back in to the meeting at 3:32 pm. 
• M Downey stated that the Compact is working with the Cape Cod Tech Council to co- sponsor an event 

on June 29111 at the Cape Media Center on grid modernization. She mentioned that the main speaker will 
be Karl Rabago from PACE. He will also be doing the radio show on the topic. She stated that he will be 
available to meet with Board on 28111 to get more infonnation about the Board' s concerns. M. Downey 
stated that she will send out the infonnation. 

• M. Downey stated that Mashpee has elected Selectman Andrew Gottlieb to serve on the Board and that 
he will be at the July meeting. She said that the only seat not filled is Tisbury. M. Downey stated that 
there is a meeting on Monday with Rep. Hunt (at the Board's request) to discuss his proposed MA 
Legislation and the Energy Bill. She said that he has requested to see Executive Minutes. The Board 

( ·,!/';..' l.i::ll: (·,,;;,.i,,,.,·t Fh'Cl,lih. ( ·o":.Illliil \ L\ ( t·•H , •_· I• Od
1 

fllllc s_ ::ut f) 1/,\'1/il:_: ,I fi11/ilo ' 



Drall Minutes subject to ~orrcction. addition and ConuniltcciBoard Appro\'al 

may want to review the opinion of the Attorney General about Purpose 10 and how it is construed. This 
meeting will be posted as both an Executive Committee and Governing Board meeting in case there is 
not a quorum of the whole Board. Chr. Flynn stated that the Board has never been found in violation of 
the Open Meeting Law. 

• Update on Administrative Services Agreement 
M. Downey stated that the agreement is red-lined and that she sent it to the County Administrator. The 
finn of Kopelman and Paige is currently reviewing the document. 

• Legislative Update 
J. Bernstein stated that the Energy Bill will hopefully be sent to the conference committee and that there 
was a late amendment filed by Cape Wind. J. Bernstein stated that the region could sec the 2 new long
tenn contracts for renewable energy before the session ends, and that the Compact filed amendments. 

BOARD MEI\IBER UI•DATE 

No updates from the Board Members. 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

At 3:40p.m. Clw. F~wlllmoved that the Board enter into Executil•e Session pursuant to MGL Chapter 30A 
§2 1 (a) 3 to discuss strategy with respect to pending regulatOIJ' litigation relatil•c to the Electric Distribution 
Companies and Interstate Natural Gas Pipeline Capacity Contracts, DPU 15-181, DPU 16-05 and DPU 16-07, 
Grid Modernization Plans filed by MA Distribution Companies. DPU 15-120 and 1 5-J 22 and the Cape Light 
Compact's TltrC!e-Year Energy Elflcicncy Plan (DPU 15-166) and in accordance with M.G.L. 30A. §2l(a){3) 
and §2 1 (a)( 1 0), to rel'iew and appro\'C prior executive session meeting minutes for release to the public. 
I declare that an open session may lun·e a detrimental effect on the Cape Light Compacl 's litigating position 
and that disclosure of c01~/idential and competitive~v-sensitive information will adversely a.ffect its ability to 
conduct business in relation to other entities making. selling or distributing electric power and energy. The 
Governing Board \I'Ould not refilm to Open Session atllze conclusion o.fExecutil•e Session. 

Seconded by R. Sclu~field and l'oted by roll call as .follows: 

1. S. Lyons- Barnstable County 
2. D. Anthony- Barnstable 
3. R. Schofield - Bourne 
4. D. Keuch- Brewster 
5. P. Cocolis- Chatham 
6. B. Crowell -Dennis 
7. F. Fenlon- Eastham 
8. R. Zweig- Falmouth 
9. V. Bell- Harwich 
10. R. Toole- Oak Bluffs 

Molion carried in tlze affirmatil•e ( 16-0-0) 

Meeting adjourned at 5:08pm. 

Respectfully submitted, 
Linda Stella 

( i "o. ft,:lt• ( I' '/ cl. l F\ ,\ lt:f~ 1. ( ' '' •Jn, • \ (\. ( •fl l,' I ' 11 .: , ;. 1 ,J 
./;1, \ :.ufr> \/,,1/1•.: \I ri •JJ , , 

yes 
yes 
yes 
yes 
yes 
yes 

yes 
yes 
yes 
yes 

11. C. Galazzi - Orleans yes 
12. J. Peters - Sandwich yes 
13. 1. Buteau - Truro yes 
14. R. Elkin - Wellfleet yes 
15. S. Hruby - W Tisbury yes 
16. J. Flynn - Yannouth yes 



Dran Minutes subject to corrcdion. mldition and Committcc 'Board Appn1\'ul 

LIST OF 00CUI\I£.NTS & EXIIIDITS 

• Meeting Notice/ Agenda 
• May II, 2016 Meeting Minutes - Draft 
• Summary of Contracts - 511 2116-61611 6 
• FY 16 Operating Budget Report dated 6/8/2016 
• FY 17 Operating Budget 
• Pace Energy and Climate Center Article on Karl R. Rabago 
• CVEC PV Projects: March 2015 to February 20 I 6 
• CVEC Review of Savings and Eamings from CVEC Portfolio :3/ 1/1 5 - 2/29/ 16 
• CVEC PowerPoint Presentation 6/7/2016 
• The Wonderful World ofRECs 6/8/2016 
• HB 4377 June 8, 2016 Version 

( .. clf'r.. /.1.:.f· ( ( 1'/ I I/-\. c ttl r~· ( tHi;Hii!•','l. t\ (,,n,·.-,,·jrr'..! f>'t I J 
Ju,·,· \ :nf,, ll.dl•'': ''"'til•' 



Draft ivlinutcs ~ubjcct to correction, addition and CommittcciBoard Approval 

Cape Light Compact 
Governing Board and Executive Committee 

Open Session Meeting Minutes 
Monday, June 13, 2016 

The Cape Light Compact Governing Board and Executive Committee met on Monday, June 13,2016 in the 
Innovation Room, Open Cape Building, Barnstable County Complex, 3195 Main Street, Barnstable MA 02630 
at 2:00p.m. 

PRESENT WERE: 
1. Joyce Flynn, Chair, Yarmouth 
2. Robert Schofield, Vice-Chair, Bourne 
3. Peter Cocolis, Treasurer, Chatham 
4. Ronald Zweig, Secretary, Falmouth 
5. Richard Toole, Member at Large, Oak Bluffs - by phone 
6. David Anthony, Barnstable 
7. Brad Crowell, Dennis 
8. Fred Fenlon, Eastham 
9. Paul Pimentel, Edgartown- arrived at 2 :04 
10. Valerie Bell, Harwich 
11 . Andrew Gottlieb, Mashpee- by phone 
12. Joshua Peters, Sandwich 
13. Richard Elkin, Wellfleet- by phone 

STAFF PRESENT: 

Maggie Downey, Administrator 
Austin Brandt, Power Supply Planner 
Meredith Miller, Evaluation Manager 
Phil Moffitt, Residential Manager 
Margaret Song, C&I Program Manager 
Lindsay Henderson, Analyst 

Representative Randy Hunt 
Matt Liber, Aide to Representative Hunt 

PUBLIC PRESENT: 
Jim Killion, Assembly of Delegates 
James Rogers 
Liz Argo, CVEC 
Scott Ridley, Ridley & Associates - Compact Consultant 
Leo Cakounes, Barnstable County Commissioner 

ABSENT WERE: 

14. Michael Hebert, Aquinnah 
15. Sheila Lyons, Barnstable County 
I 6. Deane Keuch, Brewster 
17. Tim Carroll, Chilmark 
18. John Alley, Dukes County 
I 9. Chris Galazzi , Orleans 
20. Thomas Donegan, Provincetown 
21. Tisbury - vacant 
22. Joseph Buteau, Truro 
23. Sue Hruby, W . Tisbury 

Members physically present: 10 
Members participating by phone: 3 

Chr. Flynn opened the meeting at 2:00pm and declared this meeting as an Executive Committee Meeting only, 
as only nine members of the Board were physically present and a quorum of 12 was needed to convene as the 

( "l'"' l1,:f•( ( •ull:f1tf;.! 1-\ttll//l'(. ( ~~~q r,•" L\ (,,q .. ',J'I•.!_bl ,,, 

.fill< /.~. :t•/" .\/sJ:,::: Homr,' 



Dmn Minutes subject to correction. add ition and CommillcctBoard Appro\'al 

Governing Board; four members of the Executive Committee (one member participated remotely) out of five 
Executive Committee Members and a total of eight members were present. Chr. Flynn introduced the Board, 
Compact staff and public to Representative Hunt. 
P. Pimentel arrived 2:03 pm. 

MEETING WITH REPRESENTATIVE HUNT 

Chr. Flynn reviewed the agenda and then tumcd the meeting over toM. Downey to discuss the infonnation that 
can be 1ound on the Compact's website. Rep. Hunt asked for clarification about who on the Board was able to 
speak given that there was no quorum. M. Downey and Chr. Flynn reviewed the protocols according to the 
Open Meeting Law. 

• M. Downey stated that the Compact's website is made up of3 main focuses: Energy Efficiency, Power 
Supply and Consumer Advocacy. She reviewed the various sections and what infonnation is available, 
including under the Power Supply section which includes power supply contracts, pricing, options for 
consumers, and important infonnation for consumers. She mentioned that the current residential and 
commercial contracts in this section have pricing strategies and are therefore redacted, so as not to 
jeopardize our bidding capability. M. Downey stated that the old contracts listed arc no longer redacted 
and that the Attorney Generars Office has rc\'iewed all of the Compact contracts without redactions. 
She said that many municipal aggrcgators bid based on a set price at a specific time in the market, but 
over the years the Compact has moved to a pricing strategy. M. Downey reviewed the Compact's 
Department of Public Utilities ("'DPU") approved Energy Efficiency Plan which includes enhanced 
incentives for various rate classes of customers. The municipal I 00% incentive is applicable to all 
federal and state electric accounts, not just the town electric accounts, and was approved by the DPU. 
The Compact's enhanced incentives also extend to certain non-profits. In the previous few years, the 
Compact targeted smaller businesses through the '·Main Streets" initiati\'e, which \Vas abtc to offer 
better pricing and incentives on cost effective measures due to the targeted nature of the effort. She 
stated that the Compact is required to report annually to the DPU on the aggregation, and the DPU also 
has oversight on the energy efficiency budget and savings. 

• Chr. Flynn asked Rep. Hunt about his proposal to require that aggregation board members be elected 
rather than appointed. 

o Rep. Hunt asked first if the Towns were paying into the energy efficiency fund, which Compact 
staff confinned that they were. He then inquired about the mil adder in the power supply 
program. M. Downey clarified that the mil adder is on the supply portion of the electric bill and 
that only customers who ha\'e not opted out of Cape Light Compact's supply, pay that adder. 
Rep. Hunt asked if municipalities were on the Compact's supply and M. Downey stated that they 
were not, as they are on a separate contract. R. Schofield clarified that the municipalities 
requested to have separate contracts because of their need to budget and have pricing stability, so 
they needed longer tenn fixed pricing than what the aggregation provided. 

o Rep. Hunt referenced his home energy assessment and that he had $3,300 worth of work 
completed and that he only paid around $800. l-Ie said that the towns have "no skin in the game" 
because they get a I 00% incentive for energy efficiency work. Rep. Hunt mentioned that the PV 
that was referenced in the Cape Cod Times article was probably CVEC that did that project, 
which M. Downey confinned. M. Downey said that the energy efficiency charges are based on 
the class of customer. M. Song stated that the charge based on rate code and that it depended on 
the size of the customer based on usage. She said that these funds are collected from ratepayers 
by Eversource and distributed to the Compact. Rep. Hunt stated that if his neighbor doesn' t 
participate in the program, then they are paying more because their usage would be higher. He 

c=::==-=~ 
(t•t· .. lt:l~'('t•,'}IJ ht!-\ •• I,'I1~·c·,_,:,•fl';u., , ,( •• a • J.!U .1 
h; I~-_,,,,, \/"1111..: \f"u,;.·, 

\. 



,.· 
Draft Minutes subject to correction, addi tion and Committee/Board Apprtwal 

asked what the budget for energy efficiency was for 2016, and Chr. Flynn stated that it was just 
under $40 million, and that our operating fund. which covers the Compact's operating costs, is 
just under $1 million for fiscal year 2017. P. Cocolis stated that the energy efficiency budget is 
highly regulated and that it is built from the bottom up to provide the most benefit to ratepayers 
on Cape Cod and Martha's Vineyard. The monies are collected by Eversource and put into the 
Compact's fund that is administered by our fiscal agent Barnstable County. 

o Rep. Hunt mentioned that the Compact was going to get the best rates when the aggregation was 
sold to the towns. He asked how much better off have people been with Cape Light Compact, 
and M. Downey stated that the Compact has been lower than Eversource (fonnerly known as 
NST AR) more than 60% of the time. She did state that there were two pricing periods where our 
price was much higher due to a hurricane and the financial crisis. M. Downey stated that she 
wanted to have a further discussion with Rep. Hunt, as the local distribution company has several 
advantages over competitive suppliers - call center and internal billing/accounting systems in 
existence on their regulated functions. Rep. Hunt stated that the Compact's power supply 
aggregation has cost ratepayers more than Eversource, and he referenced figures of $30 or $40 
million that were mentioned in an article a few years ago. Rep. Hunt stated that the 
municipalities did not have to put any skin in the game for energy efficiency and arc receiving 
enonnous benefits. He also mentioned that if the Compact's board members were elected this 
issue of enhanced incentives may not change, however if the people can elect the board, then 
things would change. Rep. Hunt believes that it is a conflict of interest that the towns who 
receive enonnous benefits are appointing their members. M. Song mentioned again that the 
Board voted to have I 00% incentives for other customer classes - non-profits, low income and 
year round residential tenants receive I 00% incentives, and commercial tenants receive up to 
95% incentives. 

o Chr. Flynn stated that the Compact's mission for power supply is not just to get the best rates, 
but to get the best tenns & conditions (no fees, no contracts, etc.). 

o M. Downey asked about his proposal for electing board members and stated that this board is 
under Ch. 40 and was allowed to operate by an lnter-Govemmental Agreement (IGA). She asked 
what would happen in the event where a town did not have someone running for the position, as 
it is a lot of work to run a campaign and can get expensive. Rep. Hunt stated that this 
requirement would not apply to single town agbrregators, but only to multi-town aggregators. His 
main concern is that he believes that there is a conflict of interest. 

Richard Toole dropped off call at 3:05pm. 
o M. Downey asked for clarification that ifthere was no 100% incentive for municipalities, then 

the conflict wouldn't be there? Rep. Hunt said that it would create a conflict for the boards of 
selectmen to appoint someone with their same interest. He also said that municipalities are not 
paying a high amount for energy efficiency, which M. Downey clarified again that they are 
paying based on usage. M. Downey stated that the Compact could do some analysis as to how 
much money the municipalities pay into the energy efficiency fund and the benefits that they 
receive. M. Song stated that the town energy efficiency budgets are created based upon the 
population of the town provided by the most recent census. 

o Rep. Hunt stated that he would be filing this legislation in January, so there was time to further 
discuss the issue of elected board members. M. Downey stated that initially when the Compact 
was created, there were several selectmen on the Compact board. Chr. Flynn stated that there 
was a concern that selectmen may not be able to run for the board election as they may not be 
able to hold two elected positions, and that town charters may also pose an issue. Rep. Hunt 

C,t/'t.' l.i:~h! (·r•t':ltd.·tl:\r·.·lltit·~· ( ·,,nn;ut~o."' 1.\ • ;~.,t,·.·~;in•.: Ur•liJ\/ 
.lii;ll' !3, _'ti,'() .\f .. -.. lilt'.! ,\ltl:ltlt.',, 



DraH Minuh.:'i subjc~ t to ~:orn:dion . addi tion 4HHI CommittcciBoard Appro \'al 

stated that there is no restriction in Sandwich as the Health Agent is also on the School 
Committee. Chr. Flynn stated that there is also a flexibility issue as the Compact runs on tight 
timelines for filings, and that it could take time in filling the elected positions, which would 
create issues for the Board. 

o Chr. Flynn asked for Richard Toole's perspective from the Vineyard (not realizing he had 
dropped off the call). R. Toole called back in at 3:15pm. 

o R. Toole stated that elections will open it up to people who have lots of money and won•t be 
looking out for the ratepayers but only their own interests. He stated that the purpose of the 
Compact is to reduce energy and protect the climate. He also mentioned that he spends his own 
money to travel over for the Compact meetings sometimes multiple times a month and that it is 
too bad that there is so much distrust of the Compact. He concluded by stating that he thought 
this was a bad idea. 

o Chr. Flynn stated a concern about partisanship, especially given recent campaigns. Rep. Hunt 
said that this would be a non-partisan campaign. P. Cocolis stated that he was concerned about 
Rep. Bunt's statement in the article about '·control over the board." If someone doesn't want to 
support the Compact then they can opt out of the power supply program, and then they would be 
paying the Compact for administrative functions. 

o Rep. Hunt asked if the IGA has been revised, what the status was and if it has been ratified by 
the towns. M. Downey stated that when the initial agreement was prepared with all town 
counsels, the IGA gave the authority for future updates to be approved by the Compact Board. R. 
Zweig stated that the recent amendments to the lOA were brought to the selectmen for their 
review before the Board's approval. M. Downey stated that Harwich did not want the Compact 
board member to vote on the lOA before they did, so he abstained. 

o Rep. Hunt stated that an elected Compact board is big issue. If the board is elected, he will not 
ask for additional oversight of the Compact. 

o Rep. Hunt stated for that any board that may go into executive session, he is proposing that the 
minutes be posted on the anniversary of the meeting or before, and if an extension needs to be 
granted then the Board may request a 90-day extension of the Attorney General's office and 
continue every 90 days if needed. M. Downey asked him ifthat would apply to released and 
redacted, or \Vould the entire document need to be unredacted. Rep. Hunt stated that he hadn ' t 
thought ofthat. M. Downey stated that in the packet that he received from 7/ 1/1 0 through 6/8/ 16, 
the Board held 20 executive session meetings using purpose 10, and all have been released with 
only 4 still having redactions. M. Downey asked respectively if this regulation would apply to 
the legislature and Rep. Hunt stated that no it wouldn't. 

o M. Downey stated that the last several years the Compact has improved its operations and 
transparency by providing more information on our website such as: financials, power supply 
contracts, minutes, board packets, etc. If infonnation has not been available it was because it 
slipped through the cracks, and not because the Compact was trying to be sneaky. 

o Rep. Hunt asked about the Renewable Energy Certificate contracts. M. Downey stated that they 
contain competitively sensitive information and the law allows for infonnation to be redacted. 

o Rep. Hunt stated that it would be a positive for the Compact to have an elected board as it would 
raise the board's profile allowing them to push back on things. 

o Chr. Flynn stated that Rep. Hunt could follow up with A . Brandt regarding any power supply 
questions that he may have. Rep. Hunt stated that ifthere are reasons for documents to be kept 
sealed that that is fine. The executive session minutes regulation is not geared towards the 
Compact specifically, but boards in general. 

c::::s::::=:=..~~ 

c .r1 ~ · 11 :It c ·, • 1 , , F\,, 1' t , ~ r ·,,n.nur'' l t\ ( ;d\ (·;.,,,1..: n,,,,.,, 
.fun I;. _'n, '' I/ , tr:..: I f.lttrl ' 



·' 
Drali i'vlinute~ ~uhjccl to correction. addition and Committee• Board Appro\ al 

o Chr. Flynn asked if Rep. Hunt thought the current board was acting illegally and Rep. Hunt said 
no. She pointed out that Rep. Hunt had claimed in the Cape Cod times article that the Compact 
had used energy efficiency funds to buy solar equipment for towns, which would be illegal. She 
asked if Rep. Hunt would issue a correction to the Cape Cod Times regarding his statement. Rep. 
Hunt stated that he would have his aide issue that correction. 

Meetiug adjourned at 3:37pm 

Respectfully submitted, 
Lindsay Henderson 

LIST OF DOCUMENTS & EXHIBITS 

• Meeting Notice/ Agenda 
• April 13, 20 J 6 Meeting Minutes - draft 
• Summary of Contracts -April 13, 2016- May 11,2016 
• FYI6 Operating Budget Report dated 5/1 I/ 16 
• 20 16 EE Budget Report 
• 2011 Draft FY 1 7 Budget 
• BCK Memo- Legal Services Budget for FY2017 
• Amendment #1025 to H.4200 

(·,.,.I ,:lr:t'c•','t',,I.,F,,.,,,.n· .. ·<·, ·nJ.•d:i ... , ~x c;.,4.,, tr.:!l·:"·d 
. • 1.: . .''•/I> .\! .. !Iii.:. 1/ •atl<'.' 



Maggie Downey 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Tyler Studds <TStudds@MassCEC.com> 
Monday, July 11, 2016 3:24 PM 
Austin Brandt; Maggie Downey 
FW: FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: Baker-Polito Administration Awards $2.3 Million for 
Programs to Save Low-Income Residents Money on Energy Bills 

From: "Gronendyke, Katie (EEA)" <Katie.Gronendyke@MassMaii.State.MA.US> 
Date: July 11, 2016 at 1:52:25 PM EDT 
To: "katie.gronendyke@state.ma.us" <katie.gronendyke@state.ma.us> 
Subject: FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: Baker-Polito Administration Awards $2.3 Million for Programs to Save Low
Income Residents Money on Energy Bills 

Contact: 

Commonwealth of Massachusetts 
Executive Office of Energy and Environmental Affairs 
Governor Charlie Baker 
Lieutenant Go\'ernor Karyn Polito 

Secretary Matthew A. Beaton 

Katie Gronendyke (EEA) 
(617) 626-1129 
katic.uroncndvkc({t!slatc.ma.us 

Catherine Williams (MassCEC) Kevin O'Shea (DOER) 
(617)315-9386 (617)626-7362 
CJ \' i IIi a IllS( cuna.s,sccc ,CO 111 kc\'i n.o · sh~{!.(ffi$tatc .ma. us 

Baker-Polito Administration Awards $2.3 Million for Programs to 
Save Low-Income Residents Money on Energy Bills 

BOSTON- June II, 2016 - The Eaker-Polito Administration today announced $2.3 million in funding to four 
organizations that will use clean and efficient energy technologies to lower energy bills for low-income 
residents and multi-family buildings across the Commonwealth. Part of the Baker-Polito Administration's 
Affordable Access to Clean and Efficient Energy Initiative, the funding is expected to save residents and 
property owners $1.2 million annually on their energy bills. 

"These grants will provide cost-saving opportunities to Massachusetts families and low-income residents who 
need it most," said Governor Charlie Baker. "Our administration is working to provide everyone in 
Massachusetts affordable access to the economic and environmental benefits of clean energy and energy 
efficiency." 

"Families across Massachusetts, regardless of income, should be able to save money and improve their 
environment through clean and efficient energy technologies," said Lieutenant Governor Karyn Polito. "This 
assistance will help the Massachusetts residents who are most affected by high energy costs, as well as support 
the Commonwealth's growing clean energy industry." 

"The Baker-Polito Administration is committed to supporting programs that connect low- and moderate-income 
Massachusetts residents with technologies that use less energy and provide the benefits of healthier, more 
comfortable homes," said Energy and Environmental Affairs (EEA) Secretary Matthew Beaton. "These 
programs will also help reduce the Commonwealth's greenhouse gas emissions and energy use." 

1 



The funding, provided by the Massachusetts Clean Energy Center (MassCEC), will support: 

• Action, Inc. - Statewide - $900,000 - Funding for the installation of high-efficiency air-source heat 
pumps in for low-income residents living in single-family homes with electric baseboard heati ng. The 
heat pump installations will include comprehensive energy efficiency upgrades, including 
weatherization, lighting and appliance replacements. 

• New Ecology, Inc. -Statewide- $600,000 - Funding for the installation of heating and cooling 
monitoring equipment in approximately 1 00 low-incomet multi-family buildings, with the goal of 
reducing energy costs by 5 to 20 percent. 

• Local Initiatives Support Corporation - Statewide - $600,000 - Funding for up to 30 comprehensive 
energy audits in affordable multi-family buildings approaching refinancing to demonstrate an integrated 
approach to systematically achieve deep energy efficiency savings and implement renewable 
technologies. 

• Cape Light Compact- Cape Cod and Martha's Vineyard - $250,000 - Funding for the installation 
of solar electricity at low-income, single- and multi-family homes, using solar renewable energy credit 
(SREC) payments to fund additional installations. 

·'TIH!$e programs will help lessen the burden for low-income residents across the Commonweahh who spend a 
disproptH1ionate shan: of their incmne on energy hill s," said !\bssCEC Interim CEO Ste\'e Pike. 

Launched in February, the Saker-Poli to Administration's Affordable Access to Clean and Efficient Enen.!v 
Initiative is focused on coordinating the agencies that serve the energy and housing needs of the 
Commonwealth's low- and moderate-income residents and identifying the most effective strategies to direct 
f1.1nding. The initiative includes an inter-secretarial working group and a $15 million commitment from the 
Department of Energy Resources (DOER) and MassCEC for clean energy programs to expand opportunities fo r 
low- and moderate·income residents. 

uMassachusetts is a national leader in energy efficiency, ranking first in the country the past five years," said 
DOER Commissioner Judith Judson. "DOER is proud to work with our partners across state govenunent to 
increase access to our innovative energy savings to all Massachusetts residents, regardless of income." 

"These investments are wins all around," said State Senator Benjamin Downing (D-Pittsficld), Senate 
Chairman of the .Joint Committee on Telecommunications, Utilities and Energy. "They help hardworking 
families save a little bit, they help the environment by reducing energy demand and they help the state continue 
to lead the nation in energy efficiency." 

"Massachusetts is on the cutting edge in creating solutions that drive down our energy costs and shrink our 
carbon footprint," stated State Representative Thomas A. Golden, Jr. (D~Lowell), House Chairman of the 
Joint Committee on Telecommunication, Utilities, and Energr . "Thanks to funding from the Baker 
Administration's Affordable Access to Clean and Efficient Energy Initiative, these innovative measures will 
benefit low-income individuals and families in our communities." 

The grants are funded through MassCEC's Renewable Energy Trust, which was created by the Massachusetts 
Legislature in 1998. The trust is funded by a systems benefit charge paid by electric customers of investor
owned utilities in the state, along with municipal electric departments that have opted to participate in the 
program. The average residential customer contributes 32 cents to the Renewable Energy Trust each month. 

### 

2 



Follow EEA Secretary Beaton on Twitter: ............ \\'\\'\\' .twillcr.com/masscca 
View downloadable photographs on Flickr: ............ W\\'W.tlickr.com/pholosfmassccalscts/ 

Visit the Energy Smarts blog: ................................. www.mass.!wv/blo!.!/cncrgv 
Visit The Great Outdoors blog: ...... ........ ... .. ...... ........ W\\'w.mass .t!ov/blo!.!/cnvironmcnt 

Visit our website: ..................................................... www.mass.1.wv/cca 

/00 Cambridge Street, Suite 900, Boston, MA 02114-l/19 - (617) 626-/000 of/ice I (617) 626 1181 ((ax) 

Katie Gronendyke 
Press Secretary 
Executive Office of Energy and Environmental Affairs 
100 Cambridge Street, Suite 900, Boston, MA 02114 
Office: 617-626-1129/ Mobile: 617-862-1380 

3 



)1quimzafi 

CJ3amsta6{e 

CJ3amsta6fe 
County 

CJ3oume 

CJ3re·wster 

Cfiatfiam 

Cfii{mark. 

([)ennis 

([)u/(j:s 

County 

f£astfiam 

f£tfgartotvll 

Pafmoutfi 

Jfanvicfi 

9rlasfipec 

Oak. (]3{uJfs 

Orfcm1s 

cprovi11cetown 

Samfwicfi 

rzis6ury 

'Truro 

tllef[ffeet 

tllest rzis6ury 

tyannoutfi 

Agenda Action Request 
Cape Light Compact 

Meeting Date: 7/13/2016 

Emplo~ t'l' .-\ccrul'<l Timt' 

REQUESTED BY: Maggie Downey 

Proposed Motion(s) 

--- --- -
Cape Light llli -
Compa9-t-....... ~ ·h . 

..... 

I move the Board vo te to allow eligible Compact staff to buy-back up to three weeks of 
vacation andjor compensatory time in FY17. 

The Compact Administrator is authorized and directed to take all actions necessary or 
appropriate to implement this vote, and to execute and deliver all documents as may be 
necessary or appropriate to implement this vote. 

Additional Information 

• Cape Light Compact staff must be paid all earned vacation and compensatory time 
upon separation of employment (e.g. retirement and/or termination). 

• Compact Administrator recommends that Board adopt a policy to eliminate staff 
accruals over the next three years. The proposed vote above is the first of three 
proposed votes. 

• In order to reduce the liability resulting from Cape Light Compact staff accruing 
vacation and compensatory time, the Board establishes the following eligibility 
requirements for staff: 

o All exempt employees with accrued compensatory time; 
o All exempt employees with over 5 weeks of accrued vacation days on the 

first day of the fiscal year (July 1). 

Record of Board Action 
Motion by: Second by: #Aye #Nay #Abstain Disposition 



s 4 ,. 

}Jquimzali 

(]3amsta6(e 

(]3amsta6fe 
County 

(/3oume 

(Brewster 

Cliatliam 

Cliifmarl( 

(/)ennis 

(])u/(gs 
County 

P.astliam 

P.d"gartowu 

Pa[moutli 

Jfanvicli 

7vtaslipee 

Oaf( (J3[ujfs 

Orfcaus 

Cfrovincetowu 

Saudivicli 

I'J'"u6ury 

tfroro 

'Wef[ffeet 

'ftVest tTzs6ury 

%nnoutli 

Agenda Action Request 
Cape Light Compact 

Meeting Date: 7/13/2016 

-....---

FY17 Emplo~·l'l' Co:-,t of Lh ing :\djttstnH·nt" (COl.\) 

REQUESTED BY: Maggie Downey 

Proposed Motion(s) 

I move the Board vote to approve the FY17employee cost of living adjustment (COLA) in 
the amount of 2%, and to request that Barnstable County implement the COLA as of July 
1, 2016. 

The Compact Administrator is authorized and directed to take all actions necessary or 
appropriate to implement this vote, and to execute and deliver all documents as may be 

1 necessary or appropriate to implement this vote. 

Additional Information 

• Cape Light Compact's approved energy efficiency and operating budgets include a 
2% COLA for Compact employees. 

• Barnstable County has requested that the Compact Board have a separate vote 
affirming that the County can implement a 2% COLA for Compact employees 

Record of Board Action 
Motion by: Second by: # Aye # Nay # Abstain Disposition 

I I 



Jlquilluafi 

f.Bamsta6{e 

f.Bamsta6{e 
Cou11ty 

<Bourne 

<Brewster 

Cfiatfiam 

Cfii{marfl 

(/)etmis 

Vut<fs 
Cou11ty 

P.astfiam 

P.agattowu 

P'a{moutfi 

'}(anvicfi 

711.asfipee 

Oafl f.B{ujfs 

Or{eatls 

(]>rovitlcetowll 

Sandivicfi 

'Iis6ury 

rr'ruro 

'(;Vef(ffeet 

West 'Iis6ury 

'Yannoutfi 

Agenda Action Request 
Cape Light Compact 

Meeting Date: 7/13/2016 

Ratif~ .\t'tion"o ofTrea~un.·r 

I REQUESTED BY: Peter Cocolis 

Proposed Motion(s) 

·-............ _ 
Cape Light 
Compact -:· h . 

.. .-/ ·.,._·~ 

• 1 

I move the Board vote to ratify the actions of the Compact Treasurer relative to Compact 
contracts from June 6, 2016 through July 13, 2016. 

The Compact Administrator is authorized and directed to take all actions necessary or 
appropriate to implement this vote, and to execute and deliver all documents as may be 
necessary or appropriate to implement this vote. 

Additional Information 

• This motion is consistent with the Board's March 11, 2015 vote to establish a 
contract review process 

Record of Board Action 
Motion by: Second by: # Aye # Nay #Abstain Disposition 



Competitively Procured P. Cocolis 
I 

Vendor Name Amount of Amendment Amount of Contract Tefm Purpose Commissioners Approved 
Y/N Approved/ Donlod 

2016 contract with DNV Gl for 

Kema Inc $15,884.00 3/1/16.8/31/16 certification of FCM Portfolio fkempt Approved 6/9/2016 6/16/2016 
Precision Analysis 

ICF RESOURC£5, llC $634,995.00 1/1/20\6 ·U/31/2016 lnCieased participation in the hempt Approved 7/S/2016 7/6/2016 
CICEE new construction program 

Ridley & ASsociates $53,170.00 7/1/2016 . 6/30/2017 
Markettng and Outreach Servtces 

hempt Approved 7/6/2016 pending Commissionets Approval 
... -



07/12/2016 08: 4 ) 

mdowney 

FOR 2016 12 

!Barnstable County 
j • EXPENOITURE TOTALS 

ORIGINAL APPRO!? REVISED BUDGET YTD EXPENDED 

120 CAPE LIGHT CO~ti?ACT 
•••-••••••••••••••••••••w••••••••• ~•• •• •• 

8074 CAPE LIGHT CONPACT OPERTG FUND 

------------------------------- ------ ·· · · 

8074 5100 CLC OPERTG FD-SALARIES 

0 . 00 218,086.00 216,469 . 78 

8074 5213 CLC OPERTG FD-TELEPHONES 
0.00 ),000 . 00 267 .4 5 

8074 5220 CLC OPERTG FD-UTILITIES 
0 . 00 4,500.00 4,182.18 

8074 5233 CLC OPERTG FO-AUOIT/ACCTG svcs 
0.00 29,800.00 20,624.50 

8074 5235 CLC OPERTG FD-LEGAL SERVICES 
0.00 289,375.00 179,995.86 

8074 5238 CLC OI?ERTG FO-!T COUNTY SUPPRT 
0.00 8,750.00 8,750 .00 

8074 5239 CLC OPERTG FO-CONTRACTUAL 
0.00 96,566.00 67,030.30 

8074 5244 CLC OPERATG FD PROFESS DEVELOP 
0.00 5,000.00 1,160.00 

8074 5270 CLC OPERATG FD-CUSTO/MAIN-CNTY 
0 . 00 9,226.00 9,226 .00 

8074 5281 CLC OPERTG FD-OUTSTATE TRAVEL 
o.oo 6,000 . 00 2,101.75 

8074 5282 CLC OPERTG FO-IN STATE TRAVEL 
0.00 20,000.00 17 , 751.43 

8074 5291 CLC OPERTG FO-ADVERTISING 

0 .00 55,561.00 50, 642.88 

8074 5293 CLC OPER-OUTRCH/~ARKETG CONTRC 
0.00 76,520.75 72,450 .23 

8074 5294 CLC OPERTG FD· FREIGHT/SHIPPG 
0.00 250.00 35.14 

8074 5295 CLC OPERTG FD· PRINTG/COPYG 
0 . 00 13,727.30 9,861.52 

8074 5298 CLC OPERTG-LEO ST LIGHTS-CO~~R 
0 . 00 7,444.25 0.00 

8074 5320 CLC OPERTG FO- FOOO SUPPLIES 
0 . 00 500.00 447.89 

8074 5361 CLC OPERTG FO-POSTAGE 
0 . 00 13,851.52 8,958.44 

8074 53!19 CLC OPERTG FO-SUPPLIES 
0.00 2,000.00 661 . 38 

jP 1 

jglytdbud 

!·ITO EXPENDED El'ICUNBRANCES AVAILABLE BUDGET t USED 

24, 383.50 0 . 00 1,616.22 99 . 31: 

113.73 'i2 .55 2,690.00 10. )\ 

537.65 62.35 255.47 94.3\ 

7,218.39 0.00 9,175.50 69.2\ 

13,360.22 100,000.00 9,379.14 96.8\ 

0.00 0.00 0.00 100.0\ 

10,839.57 24,627 . 18 4,908.52 94.9\ 

0.00 0.00 3,840.00 23.2\ 

0.00 o.oo 0.00 100.0\ 

o.oo 1,000.00 2,898.25 51.7\ 

3,015.32 1,553 . 57 695.00 96.5\ 

10,357.90 2,211.00 2,707.12 95.1\ 

0.00 J ,875 . 00 2,195.52 97.U 

0.00 0 . 00 214.85 14.1\ 

1,916.57 2.172.74 1,693.0•1 87.7\ 

0.00 o.oo 7,444.25 .0\ 

0 . 00 o. oo 52.11 89.6\ 

1,141.16 3.006.80 1 , 886.28 86 . 4\ 

25.31 5 . 86 1.332.76 33.4\ 



07/12/2016 08:43 

mdowney 

FOR 2016 12 

jBarnstable County 
!•EXPENDITURE TOTALS 

ORIGINAL APPROP REVISED BUDGET 'iTO EXPENDED 
......... -- .. -- ... 

8074 5421 CLC OPERTG FO-SPONSORSHIPS 
0.00 30,000.00 26,414.96 

8074 S•12g CLC OPERTG FD-SUBSCRIPTIONS 
0.00 2,500.00 0.00 

8074 5433 CL OPERTG FD-PUBLIC OFFICL INS 
0.00 8,208.51 7,651.96 

8074 5'16 2 CLC OPERTO FD-BUlLDING RENTAL 
0.00 17,500.00 17,500.00 

6 O'J.I 546 3 CLC OPERTG FD-EQUIP RE~>AL 
0.00 10,000.00 0. 00 

6074 5499 CLC OPERTG FD-BA!'lK FEES 
0.00 200.00 38.44 

8074 5981 CLC OPERTO FD-RETlRE~lENT 
o.oo 45,481.00 35,081. OS 

8074 5983 CLC OPERTO FD-ORP INSUR 
0.00 33,557.00 18,069.08 

8074 5984 CLC OPERTO FD-1-lEDICARE 
0.00 3, 217.00 3,020.71 

8074 5989 CLC OPERTO FO-~liSC FRINGES 
0.00 1,500.00 82.62 

8074 5990 CLC Ol'ERTO FD-FlNANCE SUPPORT 
0.00 4, 791.49 4, 791.49 

TOTI\L EXPENSES 

0.00 1, 017,112.82 783 , 267.04 

GRAtoJO TOTAL 

0.00 1,017,112.82 783,267.04 

.. END Or REPORT • Generated 

mo EXPENDED 

200.00 

0.00 

0.00 

2,774.56 

0.00 

0.00 

·10,399.gS 

2,120.38 

3Jg.83 

82. 62 

o.oc 

68,026.75 

68,026.75 

by ~laggie Downey 

ENC!J!I.tBRANCES AVAILABLE BUDGET 

0.00 3,585.04 

o.oo 2,500.00 

0.00 556.55 

0.00 o.oo 

0 . 00 10,000.00 

o.oo 161.56 

0.00 10,399.95 

0.00 15,487.92 

0.00 196.29 

0.00 1,417.38 

0.00 0.00 

llfi . 557.05 97 , ;!ijA,'H 

) 15 , 557 ,05 97 . 2AB,7l 

jP 2 
jglytdbud 

\ USED 

88.0\ 

.0\ 

93.2\ 

100.0\ 

.0\ 

19.2\ 

77.U 

53.8\ 

93.9\ 

5.5l 

100.0'1: 

~G.H" 





' 



The Weidt Group 
Who we are ----------

.; - ' ' , 
' , 
' , 
' , 
' ; 

' NEW ' 
' BUILDING • - ' ' \ 

\ 
\ • 

.rh B'ld' L'ii I ~ 
\ - •· \ Nf:::O I , 

I , • N&T ENI:RCY CJPTtr·UZER I 

T e u1 mg 1 ecyc e 
Continuum 

I 

B3 BENCHMARKING I 
I 

~~&I • EXISTING i!dvanced metrics for rilling buildings I 

1 BUILDING 
f 

I 

I 
I 

I 

--· 
I 

' , 
I 

' ; 

' ; 
' , 
' , 
' 

-------

\ 

...... 



, 1--t 

0 ::::J 
c n 
l ro 
(./) 

::::J r-+ 
([) r-+ -a -· < (./) ro 

""'0 
l 

0 
lO 

l 
OJ 

3 
""'0 
l 

0 
n ro 
l/) 
l/) 



' 
... 

Optimization 
Spending the Right Amount in Each Category of Savings 

Savings 

A steep slope means 
rapidly increasing 
incremental value 

~/*'~:::--

, , , , , , 

Code 

, , 

, 
, , , , , 

,+Good , 

I I• •• I 

----
Better 

Costs 

t ..:.' ,~ ~ I t (o4r, 1 1to: } ~ 



Incentive Tiers 

Incentives Savings above code· 

Design Team Incentives 15-30% 
$15,000 cap above 30% 

Customer Incentives below 15% 
15-30% 
above 30% 

'Compared to IECC 2012. 
''Natrona/ Grrd desrgn team rncentrves for projects > lOO,OOOsf. 

"'National Grrd where applicable. Subject to proJect screenmg by National Grid. 

$/kWh 

$0.04 
$0.07 

$0.20 
$0.27 
$0.35 

$/therm··,··· 

$0.34** 
$0.34 

$1.70* ... 
$1.70 
$1.70 

~ ,:r'; c '! h.._l ~::· ld' ( ,~_)l f ~~ 
7 



\ 

~ 

It/s About Making Smarter Decisions 
Capital costs weighed against operating costs 

m Savings Versus Baseline 

BUNDLE 4 BUNDLE 5 

Energy Cost savings $20,180 7% $58,696 22°/c $84,457 32% 

Peak kW Savings -21.8 -3% 154.5 19°/c 272.8 36% 

kWh Savings 113,098 6°/c 317,946 17% 545,.342 30% 

Therm Savings 23,921 27°/o 29,.859 34% 25,438 31% 

Incremental First Cost $379,216 $878,911 $1,313,128 

Projected Incentive $16,484 $89,248 $143,733 

Net Incremental First Cost $362J32 $789,663 $1,169,395 

Payback with Incentive 18.0 13.5 13.8 

EUI kBTU/sf 68 61 56 

; !1!1 '.,' ~~1 r 11 ~•. 'j. ~" 



.. , 













... 



; 



-,r.:h·· ... ·' • . .I . , ... '1:1 ·~-\: -, . '1·.1 C' m·~~p. 
il l I ~ ~e· \ ~ .:. 1 . ~O:ftt\Ue'rr ·Q.i ~ .., ~~ · .. ! •• :Q~Ft ut ·~o~,, nd'-S 

A. Jf;IJr..;,r;a D.::.rm~."t~: ~A', A.~i·$.1· -.'e s ,"J:ls s, •J' ~~~lJ/'1~ ~ :f:'' t:;l/1•,. ~t· •J~~J1Jif ' ;f~ : ~ ~rf~f;~ 

ll!!llW 13_,1 ~0~1'6 

B.v: Austin Brandt~ P.ower Supply Plar~ner 

r.; r - . .. ~..,1 - . - ,.. 
t . ·' - " . - • ' ' ,., 7f. [:' ,fli f • ' ::. s~. .not 



In this episode ... 
... Review· ·m,f IPa:rt 11-

.; o·i;ffere'trlit types of~ RJ.Ets 

-~ lril· MA and elsewhere 

- · He.w differetilt R·EC typ>es drive (or don't drive) new 
renewable energy developl!lil ent. 

- · How·:RPS/RECs affects retail pricing 

• Vol:ur1tary green programs 
- How they· can help drive renewable energy development 

- Current CLC Green program model 

• Green aggregations 

• Preview of Part 3 



R·e~iie.w': Te:Fm1i1n·o1lto·g,y 

- · ~PS ~~~ltern·ative Portfolio Standard: related ~>.rograrn for alt~rnative, 
r.len-renewable energy technologies, such as Combined .hte_at and: 
·Power {CHP) 

• R~E.c· - Rlene.wa:l:;lle E~nergy~ c·erti~fricate:: a Aon-ta;ngibl·e 
certificate that represen~ts 1 MWh {l,Oyoo~ kWh) of 
electricity generated by a state-qualified renewable 
energy source. 



Review: Terminology 

• LS~E· - . ILoa:<d·-s·e rvi:rilg~ t:.rnti·t·¥.:; Co:fTrl pa n.i es .~.c0..rrfl·petiitiX~e 

SJ.Liippl.i..ers .e:r ,d_ i ~StribuibiQifl'l co·m·pamies) th·a11r sel'l 
ele:€:-trlc::ittt¥' tel custorrr1ers ~~e.g., C€lrrl,Ed ~i's·o;n~ Soh~~tg_ rrrsi) 

- CLC is not a LSE, but CLC·~-s power SUrD.Piiers are 

• NEP'OOL G'IS- New· E·ngland Power Poo·l Generation 
Information System·: web-based REC accounting 
system, where RECs are recorded, traded, and 
reserved/retired. 



R\- • w· h" h R~p·s .... . . \· ~- ~ •; • , . ~.- I : , ..,_ .e 
~e~v· l~e,w· .~ ·. .. I ~; ~Y . aNte: .a. I :-.. \ ~ • ·:·, ~ -.( 

- This creates a 11missing money" problem 

• RPS· helps~ solve the missing· money problem by creating a 
separate renewable mal'iket that enables and incentivi·zes 
private· entities to invest development capital in order to 
meet public policy goals. 



Review: Why do we have R~ECs? 

•' l::lectriG:ity is1 d,iffere,nt thtan m·ost ·othe'r ·corrrrm'G>~ities in 
t frrat the,~~p-.roduct (etectro:rrs~ flowing f~;rro.ugh the p.owe·r 
g.rrhdl can alrttGlst- ~:reverj be t rraced back to a speclfi:c~ sol~lr£e. 

•· He>Xf\te~e~r, there is deman·d for electricity fro rill tertai'r~l' 
types~ te.g., renewable) of resol:Jrces due! to their 
characteristics. In order for the consumer(s) to fin·a··ncia:l!ly 
incentivize preferred types of resources above others, 
payment needs to be directed towards resources with 
the desired characteristics, despite being unable to 
exclusively purchase the electrons themselves from that 
resource. 



)• , I. o • I • , I ' -~ L ( '•- • e R ,.. Wh d b RE€: '!!\ e:VJI·ew·.· ~ ' i · y· · · 0 : we. ;·~ :a~e~· . :.. \ r-,. · ·si . .--

• 1 li~ Ca pt~rr~ "nfrl:e chaJTa:cterist~ics (~i i.m:ClJ!rd'i]Jiil.·g~ .:en·vi ro~n menta'lt) 
of th'e electrt~iit1y; beirt~g, pr.g:d .~.,c.edl -:{~w.;~~ere, wfrret1, ho_)wl i~ 
·W.ayS1 :~E@~~ce-d.11 a.,SSOGfaibe:d] em.issi(Q]l~S~~ etc.), rCe~t'ificates 
:are~ created. ferr e,very ~J\&dnJ ~ .gernera"~m.r ~lrox:l!.l!J ces~.~ r ·liilre:s·e] 
aJle ! ·ur.a·€fed s.·eparatel\i'"~~o:rrr.r llh .. e e·le_~fricity :~s'elf~ :a· r~rcd have 
a se.parate val.ue. W.h~tnlc~ cerrtiftc:a·t~ is pti.(~tarw.~~e~~:fl from a 
ren~~~a:~·le resmut7CJ~' fas GJ 1l!.lati~ied }J>v,; th~. a·~·l~tro.~rrratei state 
ageJl'cy}, i:t is. called: :a ~,R:Ee. 

•· IR'ECs a're. sp·ecial becaus·e they can particip_ate in 
voluntary or mandatmry renewable energy rrrl'arkets 

• Electricity + REC = Renewable E:nergy 
o Electricity - REC ~ Renewable Energy 



Review: REC Types 

•· There a1re f'tllany cli.ffe'rernt types~ of RECs, W~lich c·a·r11 b·e 
diffe-ren~lt.ia.te· .. d b.y: 

- 1ype of generatiom reso.urce (e.g., solar, wind, A¥<;iro·) 

- Wh·er.~ res·cl'urce was constructed 

- State/jurisdiction resource is located in, etc .. 

• Usually, RECs types are defined and RECs are· 
"minted" at the state level according to respective 
laws & regulations 

• Different types of RECs have different economic 
value and impact on renewable energy development 

• Each REC has a unique identifier (serial number) 



Mta~s,sac::husetts R~PS IE·;C. lyp;e:s 

··] C:fa"Tss 1 - 11N:~ew" 
l ., 

- · Resources lt>.lY·i I~ post:~~ 1997 

- · ~ara· rr ·pv, so·lar :f henmal, wjilt~t.~ sJn_ail l1 ·nydro,,T~m;dfN'I 
m .etha~me, anae·ri.~bt~ :digester gas,) :maltril~e#til¥cliJFetineti~c, 
geothermal, bio:mrrass fuel 

- · Tncludes S:B.~.~c 1. and SREC 2. l~~~~·l~aJr.~arve-Qruits") 

·•
1 ©l'ass 2~ - u.ExistirYg/' 

- a·e-ss·~ rces fu.uilt p.rre-19.98 
- Class 2 R'enewablie·s: essential'ly same types as Class l 

- Class 2 Waste E~nergy: burrn solid wa·ste to. produce el'ilergy 

• Can be located i1n other states, but .electricity must be 
deliverable to 150-NE grid (except for SREC systems, 
which must be in MA) 



Massachusetts APS 

• A·P·S = Alternati~ve E·nerg¥ Portfolio Standards 

•· Estab;lish.ed. by €ireen .co:nplll~ll!J .n ~ities A·G:t 

., Req;uires. t·e)~tain p·ercemt·a·ge· ®f: l·oad tcr ae~ rY.rer ·With 
n·0n-renewabl.e, al.te.rn·ative energy gen··eration 
tech no·logies 

• Combined Heat and Power (CHP), flywheel storage, 

coal gasification, efficient steam technologies 

• Obligation met with Alternative Energy Certificates 
(AECs), which is the APS version of a REC 



MA R:P·Si & A.PS Sta·~n:.d~alr.ds 

- S~EC 1~ rget by formuila d·e.signed ··~o keep ~uJD withJSREC-.1 
g_e.neratio nJ ::(~016J ·~~ I rigati~m~ l~ Jll~1~68%} 

- · ~~_gC~ 2; Set:·~y fot _llflu.ila designe:~J to keep JWlp wi~]lrSR~~-~~~ 
gene:rr.a:ni·eJrl :_(~~016J ~~bli.g~gL<DJrr is/0~.7851%'} 

., RlP~£) c:lass~ :·z 
- R'elllewables~ .wa~si originc:i lly set at stat i€ 3.6%1 nowl set 

according to formula (2016 obligation rs 2.5319%} 

- Waste Energy: set at static 3.5% 

• APS: 2016 obJigation is 4%, increases 0.25% per year 



Other REC types 

• ~a:ctfl : s:t,ate with tmi ·a\ r;rd·.a jte.ry~ OJ ·v.olu·n·tary R~PS 

reqll!Ji're.ments lljm:ints" IR~E.Cs to rmeet those 
rre·:cq ~UJJ.re·n~re'frl its ~- t A etre1 anre· I C>.ts. o.f ~R~E·c~ t1y pes 
- As of 2'01!6; 29 states+ liJ.C:. have mandatory RPS 

requirements, 8 states have voluntary goals 
htto://www.ncsl.org/research/energy/renewable-portfolio-standards.asgx 

• Ar.1yone can purchase these RECs, but the resulting· 
i·mpact depends on the desi'gn of the R'PS, market 
des·ign and conditions, and type of REC 
purchased/retired 
- e.g., Texas has RPS, but goal has already been achieved 

and market is oversupplied -7 export cheap RECs to other 
states/markets that have no meaningful impact 



lim, pact o:n ' ti'e:~ne,wa bl:e,' e1n;e:,rg'f 

e l 1R~~.c. val:ue ts llarge'ly ~~.l::>~Y ~w_p.pl¥ .alnd dlemarre 
- However, 1f is g~ managed market 

• l ~~~s)l~V$ standards ·p](I>vid~e~ t~~:eJ basis for R~~t/A.EC vai1(Y:e :b~ 
creati·ng de:man~a 

•: ~M~\·CiassJ -~ .s:ws~ is d~esign~ed to: · i f1tee:nti\i.i~ze· entrant~el :Q.f neXM 
renewabJg ~g_enerat.i:on ~ ·increa~sfng 't.e:a~rrl~~ .obl:igation 

•: Nil A <Cfass1 -~~ F{f?:s is desfg.m~e~<d ta: .e@_ri)tiJl.Y~e -sti: R)p~Q:rrtfng existing 
resot~rces ~· esserrriEiaUy static o'bligatfom 

• RliECs from othe't ··state: markets·W.illi have iJYlpacts acco~dfng tQ 
respective·· RPS/market design 

• Note: Majority of RECs are· bought th·rough long-term 
contracts, which play an important role in renewable energy 
deve·lop1ment {financing). A large amount of RECs are 
contracted for by EDCs, ir.1 compliance with statutory 
mandates. 



RPS/REC Retail Prici,ng lm.pact 

• In .20·:16, LSEs wil l be re,q.wi r.ed to· meet "'1.7% G;f l rretaTI 
l:oa cd wit rn ~ R~PJS~.q 1u.a~lifi .. e·d r;e n:e~wa b I e reso ... u rrces, a,·n~d , .a-m 
ad'd·it io:nal· 4% with1 A~P"S~q~ualified reso·urces 

•· LS-Es must b'uild. ·R:ECsfA.ECs in·· to reta:il p.ri·ces 

- RPS/APS requirements and REC/AEC prices have material 

impact on reta i I priti ng 111 t t· R t .1 us ra 1ve e a1 
Illustrative MA 

REC Pricing 

QJ 

a. 
~ 

Class 1 

SREC-1 

SREC-2 

Class 2 Waste 

Class 2 
Renewable 

APS 

2016 

$38.00 

$435.00 

$280.00 

$6.75 

$27.50 

$20.75 

Price Build-Up 
Vintage 

2017 2018 2019 2020 

$40.00 $42.00 $42.00 $42.00 

$330.00 $295.00 $290.00 $280.00 

$285.00 $295.00 $250.00 $205.00 

- - - - 61% 

- - - -

- - - - I -

Renewable 
energy 

certificates 
15% 

- Ancillaries 
2% 

Losses 
4% 

Retail service 
costs 

1% 2% 



Vtdunta1ry Girre:e~n Progra1ms 

~ 

· ~ Ge·nera~lil\11 €~usto~.rrtte'rt ~~i~f.fu~~rr J~ta¥S a ~.rr.amimm parr~ kWh 
:€>Jl1 ·tfrterr mil'l~ ·or pays ·aj :s:~pa rate~ ·'fie:e 

• Usuatlyl pre:litrtwm~1fe··e'~ is use:cf to: p~brrc·hasve and refi:rre 
R·ECs to· meet a·ll ~~or a percenitrage o.f custome.r1

S l .e~ad 

on a quarterly or yearly ;b·asis 



Vo.luntary Green Programs 

•· l~ta·my peTe pte.~ sign up for ·\'lell!Jnta'ry green ~rrograms because 
they want t~>: ~ncourage rene.wable energy develo.p>ment 
- . However, the impact of the program is determ_ined by the type(s) of 

RECs purchased 

- · There are many suppliers who mislead customers about the va,lue of 
their green programs 

• F.or RPS-·eligible RECs, retirement under voluntary programs 
makes less available for purchase by LSEs to meet RPS· 
ebligations 
- Demand set by RPS, so decreasing supply increases prices, sending 

economic signal for new renewable generation to come online 

- Due to market design, voluntary programs can play an important role 
in maintaining REC prices as market reaches saturation (or 
oversatu ration) 

• The best way to incent new renewable generation is to retire 
MA Class 1 (or equivalent) RECs 



EMaim:ple·: etc Gtre:e:~n 

~- ~ustom·ers~ ~ID1l ~etect to pay a, pre,rni~umrfQrr' extra renewa D>JI;e 
energy it$~\~0:09/kW:h: -tor 50%,. $01~016/k\l\tlil for 1Q:O%) lfitnlrrough 
©llC' s) :s~l!J.[~@li e rs1 

- · g·u:rp:wn~rs se)1fdl rn~<P~fil~tirl~ gree[rl; r;)·ayme]llts a:ufclJ l_oad: rre:r:2vorts -tm 
Ct.[ 

•· ·e:Lc:· ac.qurr~s & reti res IRf~~cs toJ nTte·e~t; eifth~e:r 5~0% or 
100% of GUstorm.ers' lbad: o:n1 a· y.e·arr i:Y ID.·asis: 

- At least 25% of RECs purchased for 100% Green are Class 1 

- At least 30% of RECs purchased for 50% Green are Class 1 

- Remaining RECs are Low-Impact Hydro (ME Class 2) 



Green Municipal Aggregatio.n 

·~ ~M[ltltlfc;i :pal: "aggrega~tion presents a UJ' I1liqu_:e~~ g~p·p.ortu mjit·~ 

to; s.UJ ~'plctrt renewa~te.~ energy· 

- . ~aHity te1leverage aggregated purchasJng power le~ a~¢q uire 
RECs ab0ve andi be'Y'Gn.d: ·RPS requirements, sig.m~ificam~IW. 

contrifuuting to· renewable. energy~·expansion· 

• "Other MA aggregators have "gone green," sev.era·l 
th'roug-h M~ass Energy 

- Town of Dedham and City of Melrose launched in Jan. 
2016, at least seven other communities are planning green 
aggregations 



.. 

G··reeJn Aggrrega~ti:o;n: D:e,s!ii§l'lll OJpJti:an:s, ~ 

• l Aggrega:tors Prfa·\tel.opti~ons for su;pp'S:.rtfng renewa,bl:e:~::e: rrlergy, 
- · ·BEC-based: ·17-lave defaul"t prodact be greenerr·than1 R1?~1 
- · .R.EC-based : ·Have aril:0pt-in gre"'er;rer J!)roduct 
- · ·~~,-~-REC-based: Directlyl f l:JAd renewable projects and/orf :organ-lz~tions 

- · ~N.on-REt-basedf Power purchase agreement {PPA) wi~th renewable 
project{s)-7 but, must also ~~;turchase RECs to :claim "green" 

- Any·c6rnbination of above1 

··~ Metrro·se1 :&~J Ete~d;_tf)'a m 
moy~t!el1 €t rnlre~:ug·h·· ~Ntl !ass 

Energy}: ·€o'm'fu·i :nati~o,n ~"~~---~~ 

of default greener 
product and opt-in ~\).,.~,PI" 

100% product --+ 4tf t 
f t 

Image: https:/lwww.massenergy.org/renewable~energy/asgregation ... 



Green Aggregation Design Opt:i.o:n:s 

•· II)esigrl el·e·rrrre.mts that n'e'e~8 to~.be· considered: 

- D~efault, o·r=>t-in, or botf,{P 

- If RlEC-based, wthich ty;pe{s) of RECs? 
• If desire is to expand local renewable energy, shoula be' MA Class 1 

· ~ If non-RPS and/or out-of-state, how are they accounted for? 

- If REC-basecd, what% above RPS or% of·tota·l :l0a·d1? 
• Taking into account pricing impacts- must strike a balance 

- If directly funding projects or renewable energy trusts, 
need to develop criteria about which types of 
projects/trusts to fund, and at what level 



Key· Takeaways·: 

o ~EI'ectricityr,REC ·~ B"'en~ewable .En-erg¥ 

•
1 mJ~(§)jf~ .:a·Jml nR;~~·sj :al~.e) €Jr.e:ate d e qtl!.Fa!H;-S~€irml~ei .cllrlXt.e! :fr.ulr·:tltre r 

r,efrrtewa'.~le; ~e'frf~rr~g~ .. ·de\te;J~~~lil1fe'iilti s~onrte; d'a,n't 
- ~~Jsl'~rs·s ls1·((o.r equivalen~)) :ea 

• J IR~P~stR~IEts. lha'\/e~ ~stgn if i'ca nt i'm:p:a~c~t = ot·f ret:a~itl @:~lei n··g; 

• vo·lw~nta ry· pro·grams can:s.up-po:rt expa·~rrs-i ·on·; of 
renewable energy, depending on design 

• Aggregation presents a great opportunity to support 
renewable energy, but will impact pricing 



Tune in for Part 3 ... 
(at t he September board mee:tlng) 

• S~uppli·er w .. ilil present .o~pti~o·ns for CLC to. ·h>e·ct>Jrrre a 
gre.en, a'g·g·rega:tio;ni i~ncl lhl d iin·g pricin'g impacts 

• B®ard and staff w~in: discuss C>.ptions a:n·d ta,ke 
neeessary· vote(s) 

T-Rex Image credit: http :l/freepngimages.com/wp-content/uptoads/ 2015/ 12/tyrannosaurus-rex-dinosaur-transparent-background.png 




